
 

 
 

RACE 5 & 6: ASIAN LE MANS SERIES – ABU DHABI 
12 - 16 FEBRUARY 2025 

 

From:  The Panel of Stewards    Bulletin No. 02  

To:  All Competitors     Date: 14 February 2025 

Subject: Driver Penalty Points    Time: 08:40   (Doc 006) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The Stewards notify all competitors and officials that the Points deducted by the Stewards at 
the Sepang & Dubai events in accordance with Article 7.4.8 of the Sporting Regulations, are 
carried forward to this event as shown on the attached page. 
 
 
The Panel of Stewards: 

 
 

 
 

Rikki Dy-Liacco 
 

Wim Cools Jeremy Doncaster 

Chairman of the Stewards International Steward National Steward 

 
 
 
  

Copy to: The Competitor 
 The Asian Le Mans Series Race Director 
 The Technical Delegate 
 The Secretary of the Event 
 The Official Notice Board 
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2 Zhou 8 -1 7 -1 

3 Horr 8 -1 7 -1 

3 Kolovos 8 -2 -1 5 -3 

9 Bartone 8 -1 7 -1 

9 Jans 8 -1 7 -1 

12 Mardini 8 -1 7 -1 

14 Wei 8 -1 7 -1 

16 Stolyarov 8 -1 -1 -3 3 -5 

19 Ambrose 8 -1 7 -1 

19 Juffali 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

22 Lomko 8 -1 7 -1 

23 Bennett, Carl 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

24 Catsburg 8 -1 7 -1 

27 Gilbert 8 -1 7 -1 

28 Rigon 8 -1 7 -1 

28 Franco 8 -1 7 -1 

34 Creswick 8 -1 7 -1 

42 Malmezac 8 -1 -1 -1 5 -3 

43 Brooks 8 -3 5 -3 

49 Patterson 8 -1 7 -1 

51 Sbirrazzouli 8 -1 7 -1 

57 Uchida 8 -1 7 -1 

57 Stevenson 8 -1 7 -1 

57 Kimura 8 -1 7 -1 

60 Cressoni 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

74 Blattner 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

74 Tuck 8 -1 7 -1 

77 Tilbrook 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

79 Zelger 8 -1 -1 6 -2 

79 Babini 8 -1 7 -1 

85 Bovy 8 -1 7 -1 

87 Bo 8 -1 7 -1 

88 Marinangeli 8 -1 7 -1 

88 Pulcini 8 -3 5 -3 

91 Andlauer 8 -1 7 -1 

92 Hardwick 8 -1 7 -1 

96 McIntosh 8 -1 7 -1 

99 Renauer, Robert 8 -1 7 -1 
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